
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

West Wickham Commons Consultative Committee 

 
Date: TUESDAY, 20 JANUARY 2015 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Venue: METROPOLITAN POLICE SPORTS CLUB, THE WARREN, CROYDON 
ROAD, BROMLEY BR2 7AL 

  

Members: Alderman Gordon Haines 
(Chairman) 
George Abrahams (Deputy 
Chairman) 
Barbara Newman 
Sylvia Moys 
Verderer Peter Adams 
Cllr Nicholas Bennett (London 
Borough of Bromley) 
Gladys Edmonds (Wickham 
Common Residents' Association) 
Avril Glover (Bromley Bridleways 
Access Group) 
Cllr Hannah Gray (London 
Borough of Bromley) 
 

Keith Harris (West Wickham and Spring 
Park Volunteers’ Group) 
Bridget Hogan (West Wickham and 
Spring Park Volunteers’ Group) 
John Matthews (West Wickham 
Residents' Association) 
Geoff Newton (West Wickham Police 
Community Advisory Panel) 
Cllr Tom Philpott (London Borough of 
Bromley) 
Cllr Neil Reddin (London Borough of 
Bromley) 
Sue Short (Heartsease Girl Guide 
Camp) 
Sam Wheatcroft (Wickham Common 
Residents' Association) 
 
 

 
 
Enquiries: David Arnold 

David.Arnold@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
020 7332 1174 

 
 

 
Refreshments will be available from 6PM 

NB: Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio video recording  
 

 
John Barradell 

Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack



 

 

AGENDA 
 
 

Part 1 - Public Agenda 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 

ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 To agree the public minutes of the meeting held on 22 January 2014.  
 For Decision 
 (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
4. TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 To note the West Wickham Commons Consultative Committee Terms of Reference, 

approved at the last Committee meeting. 
 For Information 
 (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
5. UPDATE ON STRUCTURAL CHANGES 
 Verbal report of the Superintendent of Burnham Beeches, Stoke Common and City 

Commons. 
 For Information 

 
6. SERVICE BASED REVIEW 
 Verbal report of the Superintendent of Burnham Beeches, Stoke Common and City 

Commons. 
 For Information 

 
7. EPPING FOREST LEGISLATIVE CHANGES 
 Verbal report of the Superintendent of Burnham Beeches, Stoke Common and City 

Commons. 
 For Information 

 
8. PROPOSED CROSSING BY TFL ON THE A232 AT HARTFIELD CRESCENT 
 Presentation of proposed schemes and review of the TfL study by the Head Ranger 

for West Wickham and Coulsdon Commons. 
 For Information 

 
9. REVIEW OF THE 2014/15 WORK PROGRAMME 
 Verbal update by Head Ranger for West Wickham and Coulsdon Commons. 

 For Information 
 

10. MANAGEMENT PRIORITIES & ANNUAL WORK PROGRAMMME 2015/16 
 Verbal update by Head Ranger and Senior Ranger. 
 For Information 
 (Pages 11 - 16) 

 



 

3 
 

11. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
 
13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 To agree the date of the 2015 summer visit. 
 For Decision 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

WEST WICKHAM COMMONS CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, 22 January 2014  
 

Minutes of the meeting of the West Wickham Commons Consultative 
Committee held at the Metropolitan Police Sports Club, The Warren, Croydon 
Road, Bromley, BR2 7AL at 7.00pm 

 
Present 
 
Members: 
Sylvia Moys (In the Chair) 
Barbara Newman 
Barbara Baker (Heartsease Girl Guide 
Camp) 
Gladys Edmonds Wickham Common 
Residents' Association) 
Cllr Nicholas Bennett JP (West Wickham 
Ward, London Borough of Bromley) 
Avril Glover (Bromley Bridleways Access 
Group) 
 

Keith Harris (West Wickham Residents' 
Association) 
Bridget Hogan (West Wickham and Spring 
Park Volunteer's Group) 
John Matthews (West Wickham Residents' 
Association) 
Geoff Newton (West Wickham Police 
Community Advisory Panel) 
Cllr Neil Reddin (London Borough of 
Bromley (Hayes & Coney Hall Ward) 
Sam Wheatcroft (Wickham Common 
Residents' Association) 
 

 
Officers: 
Alistair MacLellan 
Andy Barnard 
 
Paul Ritchie 
Barry Gutteridge 
Luke Barley 

- Town Clerk's Department 
- Superintendent of Burnham Beeches, Stoke 

Common and City Commons 
- Head Ranger 
- Senior Ranger 
- Ranger 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
Apologies were received from Alderman Gordon Haines, Deputy Stanley 
Ginsburg and Deputy Catherine McGuinness.  
 

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
There were no declarations. 
 

3. MINUTES  
RESOLVED: That the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 12 
June 2013 be agreed as an accurate record. 
 
Matters Arising 
Hartfield Crescent 
The Head Ranger noted the issue of damage to the verge caused by recent 
works carried out by contractors from Thames Water. He confirmed that the 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

 

City of London Corporation had the matter in hand and discussions had taken 
place with representatives of the contractors. It had been agreed that they will 
extend the kerb stones from the Croydon Road toward Hartfield Crescent, 
remove any tarmac on the common side, landscape the area with soil and 
replace the damaged wooden posts. 
 
Draft Terms of Reference – Committee Membership 
The Head Ranger welcomed Barbara Baker and Geoff Newton to their first 
meeting of the Committee and circulated a draft list of stakeholder groups. He 
asked those present to feedback any comments on the list to him after the 
meeting so that these could inform officers’ recommendations to Members 
regarding other potential stakeholders in the management of West Wickham 
Common & Spring Park. 
 
Volunteer Improvement Group 
The Head Ranger noted this was addressed as part of Item 7 of the current 
Agenda. 
 
Heritage Lottery Fund Bid 
The Head Ranger updated members regarding the successful bid and the 
recruitment of a Project Development Officer Machel Bogues, who will be 
working from the Merlewood Estate Office in Caterham from Monday 3 
February 2014. He would be working to develop a project to conserve and 
interpret the important historical features at Kenley Common associated with 
the WW2 Battle of Britain airfield and to prepare a grant application for the next 
stage of the grant process. 
 
Management Priorities - Transport for London (TfL) Survey 
The Head Ranger noted that there had been no further news regarding TfLs 
survey of road use at the location of a proposed pedestrian crossing A232 
Croydon Road and therefore Councillor Phil Redmond had agreed to enquire 
with TfL directly to establish the level of progress. The Head Ranger concluded 
by emphasising that this was a project led by TfL and the Highways Authority 
and therefore the City of London was only able to actively monitor progress and 
respond to any impact upon its open space.  
 
 

4. WEST WICKHAM COMMONS CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE TERMS OF 
REFERENCE  
The Chairman introduced the draft Terms of Reference and noted that 1(f) 
would be amended to read ‘The Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Epping 
Forest & Commons Committee, together with up to three other members 
appointed by the Committee’.  
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the draft Terms of Reference of the West Wickham Commons 
Consultative Committee be approved, subject the amendment noted by the 
Chairman.  
 

Page 2



 

 

 
5. INTRODUCTION TO STRUCTURAL CHANGES  

The Chairman introduced the item by noting the structural changes to senior 
management team within the City of London’s Open Spaces Department had 
been prompted by the Superintendent of Hampstead Heath accepting the 
position of Chief Executive of Wimbledon and Putney Commons from the end 
of February 2014. The Superintendent of City Commons had therefore been 
appointed interim Superintendent of Hampstead Heath, with the City Commons 
now being assigned to the Superintendent of Burnham Beeches and Stoke 
Common, who was present at the meeting this evening.  
 
The Superintendent of Burnham Beeches, Stoke Common and City Commons 
took the opportunity to introduce himself to the Committee. He noted that he 
had been Superintendent of Burnham Beeches since 2001 and had a 
background in business administration and countryside management. He 
added that he was passionate about and interested in promoting sustainability. 
He concluded by noting that Burnham Beeches was a relatively small site so by 
taking responsibility for the City Commons he was taking on a big challenge.  
 
He went on to outline the staff restructure across the City Commons, noting that 
this process had begun under his predecessor in 2011. The restructure had 
been subject to an informal consultation process to establish what 
improvements could be made to how the teams were organised. The new team 
structure was now fixed and work was underway to populate the different posts. 
He added that, given the City Commons were charities their management 
processes were similar to those that he was already familiar with at Burnham 
Beeches.  
 
The Chairman commented that it would be useful for the Committee to be 
informed – by email or post - as soon as the new team structure was fully 
established rather than wait until the informal summer meeting.  
 
A member commented that the Epping Forest & Commons Committee had 
been extremely pleased for both the new Superintendent of Hampstead Heath 
and for the Superintendent of Burnham Beeches, Stoke Common and City 
Commons when their new roles had been announced, and that she hoped the 
West Wickham Commons Consultative Committee would be equally supportive 
of them.  
 
In response to a question from a member of the Committee, the Superintendent 
replied that the team restricting had taken place in a bid to improve 
organisational efficiency rather than due to financial pressures.  
 
In response to a request from a member of the Committee the Town Clerk 
agreed to circulate a brief explanation of how the different Open Spaces 
Committees were structured and organised.  
 
In response to a question from a member of the Committee, the Head Ranger 
replied that the organisational changes would not have an effect on service 
levels, in that team processes, contact numbers etc. would all remain the same. 

Page 3



 

 

 
A member of the Committee commented that she felt that the new team 
structures would work well once they had been fully implemented.  
 
 

6. SUMMARY REPORT OF THE VISITOR SURVEY 2012  
The Head Ranger introduced a Summary Report of the Visitor Survey 2012, 
noting that the survey had been commissioned to better understand visitor 
numbers and patterns of use. He expressed thanks to the volunteers who had 
helped to carry out the survey. He commented that overall the survey had been 
a useful, interesting and informative exercise. For example, it demonstrated 
that whilst Spring Park was one of the smallest sites, it was the busiest. 
Therefore future budgeting would take account of this. He concluded by noting 
that the next step was to assess the quality of the data that had been collected.  
 
In response to a question from a member he confirmed that the apparent 
absence of disabled users of West Wickham Common and Spring Park would 
be addressed as part of the team’s forward planning.  
 
In response to a comment by a member, the Head Ranger agreed to liaise with 
the London Borough of Bromley regarding the possible extension of the 
footpath in Spring Park to make disabled access easier.  
 
RECEIVED  
 
 

7. VOLUNTEER IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2013  
The Committee considered a report on the Volunteer Improvement Plan 2013. 
The Head Ranger noted that the Committee had been informed of the City of 
London’s intention to draw up such a plan and the current report was the 
outcome of this. The Chairman concluded by noting that it was apparent that 
there was a considerable involvement of volunteers in the management of West 
Wickham Common and Spring Park.  
 
RECEIVED  
 

8. KEY PROJECTS AND ANNUAL WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14  
The Head Ranger introduced a presentation to the Committee on Key Projects 
and the Annual Work Plan 2013/14. He noted that Key Projects were those that 
were submitted for inclusion in the Departmental Business Plan, and included 
themes such as rangering, visitor experience, marketing and condition 
assessments.  
 
He went on to explain in brief what the themes that underpinned the City 
Commons management priorities for 2013/14: 
  
Visitor Experience 

 Ensuring West Wickham Common and Spring Park meet Green Flag 
Award standards by carrying out internal pre-inspections with a City 
Commons colleague who was a recognised Green Flag inspector.  

Page 4



 

 

 
Marketing 

 The use of the City of London website and Open Spaces webpages to 
promote initiatives such as the Small Leaved Lime Project, and the 
inclusion of material within the West Wickham Residents’ Association 
newsletter.  

 
Condition Assessments 

 Facilitating inspections by the Rural Payments Agency (RPA) and 
responding to Environmental Stewardship Scheme issues arising from 
inspections that were subsequently reported to Natural England. The 
Head Ranger noted that the misunderstanding by the RPA Inspectors 
over whether conservation grazing was a requirement at West Wickham 
Common had been resolved between the City of London and Natural 
England. 

 

 Inspecting and monitoring tree stock to identify tree disease, which was 
particularly pertinent given Oak Processionary Moth had been detected 
at a nearby site. 

 
Consultation 

 The establishment of, and ongoing engagement with, the West Wickham 
Commons Consultative Committee.  

 
Education, Recreation and Events 

 The Head Ranger noted that a policy covering these areas of activity 
was currently being developed by the Director of Open Spaces.  

 
Furthermore the work of the staff at West Wickham and Spring Park had been 
informed throughout by commitment to organisational standards, namely: 
 
Sustainability 

 The use of Aspen chainsaw fuel, horse logging, and the use of fuel 
efficient vehicles. 

 
Finance 

 Efficiency savings achieved in part through the successful application for 
a £8,000 SITA grant for the Small Leaved Lime Project.  

 
Health and Safety 

 Carrying out fire safety audits across West Wickham and Spring Park.  
 
Internal Communications 

 The use of e-news to save on the amount of paper used by staff at West 
Wickham and Spring Park. 

 
In response to a question from a member regarding recommendations made by 
the Green Flag judges, the Head Ranger replied that Spring Park had been 
marked down over issues with byelaw enforcement, dated signage, and 
hazardous pathways. The Head Ranger noted however that the judging panel 

Page 5



 

 

was composed of urban park managers which affected their attitude towards 
Spring Park & West Wickham, which was rural common land. For example, 
whilst they described the pathways as hazardous, this was due to exposed tree 
roots that were arguably a common feature on rural common land. Their 
critique of West Wickham Common included the limited representation of 
different community groups among users of the Common. The Head Ranger 
noted however that the Visitor Survey 2012 demonstrated that the 
demographics of the persons using the Common reflected those of the local 
communities around all the City Commons. 
 
The Senior Ranger then provided the Committee with an update on some 
activities that had been undertaken during 2013: 
 

 Small-leaved Lime Project 
Local volunteers had begun the project by clearing vegetation (mainly 
Sweet Chestnut trees) around the Small-Leaved Limes in order to 
increase light levels. This clearance generated timber that was moved 
using horses from a Dorking-based company. The time taken to clear 
the timber using horse-power was broadly equivalent in terms of time 
and finance compared to the use of machinery. The use of horses was 
covered by a SITA grant which, if forthcoming in 2014, would see the 
work-horses return in October. The Senior Ranger concluded by noting 
that members of the public had tended to avoid the areas of the common 
in which the horses had been employed and therefore if the horses did 
return in October 2014 it would be worth exploring advertising the project 
more widely and inviting members of the public to go an witness the 
horses in action. 

 

 Spring Park Coppicing 
The Senior Ranger noted that the coppicing project had now gone 
through a full cycle and was entering its second decade, with chestnut 
trees being coppiced the previous week. 

 

 West Wickham and Spring Park Volunteers (WWaSPs) Away Day 
The Senior Ranger had organised a WWaSPs Away Day to the Petts 
Wood and Hawkwood National Trust site as a way of expressing thanks 
for the hard work and commitment of the WWaSPs throughout the year. 
Both staff and volunteers had noted the similar management practices 
undertaken at Petts Wood. 

 
 

9. MANAGEMENT PRIORITIES & ANNUAL WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15  
The Chairman introduced a report on Management Priorities and the Annual 
Work Programme for 2014/15, noting that it was a comprehensive report.  
 
The Head Ranger added that the report format followed that adopted in 
previous years, and that key priorities for West Wickham Common and Spring 
Park remained oak pollarding, restoration and maintenance of heathland, 
monitoring the A232 pedestrian crossing and the monitoring of boundaries to 

Page 6



 

 

ensure the site was protected, people kept safe and the landscape responsibly 
managed.  
 
He added that the Annual Work Programme 2014 included further Small-leaved 
Lime project work near the site office; chestnut and hazel coppicing; the 
maintenance of sloeberry bushes given these were an important habitat; oak 
surveys and the maintenance of the wildflower meadow.   
 
RECEIVED  
 

10. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE 
COMMITTEE  
West Wickham and Spring Park Volunteers (WWaSPs) 
In response to concerns expressed by a member of the Committee regarding 
the ageing demographic among existing WWaSPs, the Head Ranger agreed to 
consider this issue as part of the Volunteer Improvement Programme. 
 
West Wickham Ranger’s Lodge 
In response to a question, the Head Ranger confirmed there were no plans by 
the City of London to put West Wickham Ranger’s lodge up for sale and that it 
remained for the use of City of London Corporation staff. 
 
St Jude’s Storm Damage 
In response to a question regarding storm damage, the Senior Ranger 
confirmed that Spring Park had lost a couple of trees due to storm damage, but 
most of the impact had been apparent through the high amount of small branch 
debris. 
 
 

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT  
There was no other business. 
 

12. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING  
The Committee agreed that the proposed date of the summer visit could be set 
via email following the meeting, with the one caveat being that officers avoid 
scheduling it in early June 2014.  

 
The meeting closed at 8.45pm 
 
 
 
 

 
Chairman 
 
Contact Officer: Alistair MacLellan 
alistair.maclellan@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



West Wickham Commons Consultative Committee 
 

Terms of Reference 
 
The West Wickham Commons Consultative Committee provides a forum where local 
residents can be informed of, and make suggestions for, the future management and use of 
Spring Park and West Wickham Common.  The views of the Consultative Committee shall be 
conveyed to the Epping Forest & Commons Committee. 
 

1. The composition of the West Wickham Commons Consultative Committee shall 
include:- 

 
a. Representatives from Wickham Common, West Wickham South and West 

Wickham Residents Associations. 
b. Representatives from West Wickham and Spring Park Volunteers. 
c. Local politicians representing West Wickham & Hayes & Coney Hall. 
d. Representatives of recreational user groups. 
e. Representation from local schools, Parent Teacher Associations or school 

councils. 
f. The Chairman and the Deputy Chairman of the Epping Forest & Commons 

Committee, together with up to three other members appointed by the 
Committee. 

g. Subject to the Chairman’s prior agreement, substitutes are welcome to 
attend Committee meetings in the place of nominated Representatives.   
 

2. The Chairman of the Epping Forest & Commons Committee or his nominated 
representative shall be the Chairman of the Committee. 
 

3. The Committee will meet formally in January or February each year. 
 

4. In between the formal Committee meetings the Superintendent will host a summer 
consultation meeting.  These events will be tailored to local need: for example a 
guided walk might be arranged to look at a particular issue, followed by a brief 
recorded discussion on the matter with recommendations then presented to the 
next formal Consultative Committee meeting, and then reported to the Epping 
Forest & Commons Committee. 

 
5. Meetings shall take place locally at Spring Park or West Wickham Common. 

 
6. The Town Clerk to convene the meetings, prepare and circulate the agendas and be 

responsible for the minutes. 
 

7. The minutes of the West Wickham Common Consultative Committee to be 
circulated to members of the Ashtead Common Consultative Committee and 
Coulsdon Common Consultative Committee, and vice versa.  

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Management priorities for the West Wickham & Coulsdon Commons — 2015 - 2016 

 

OUR SERVICE — Provide our customers with a 

visible, accessible and approachable service 

 

OPEN SPACES — Protect and conserve 

distinctive and valued places 

 

OUR PEOPLE — Encourage and support our 

team to achieve our vision and values 

 

MAKING CONNECTIONS — Forge strong 

partnerships with our communities, volunteers 

and stakeholders 

OUR STANDARDS   

 Sustainability — deliver our Local Sustainability Improvement Plan for 2015/16- reducing use 

of energy, fuel & water; printing less; and improving our environmental footprint. 

 Finance — manage budgets  efficiently and sustainably, reflecting changes such as the 

restructure and any requirement for efficiency savings as required.    

 Health & Safety — deliver H&S Improvement Plan for 2015/16, audit and review our 

performance. 

 

 Personnel — develop revised PDR objectives to reflect merger of Burnham Beeches and 

Stoke Common with Ashtead and the West Wickham and Coulsdon Commons 

 Internal communication — maintain our structured approach to meetings and improve our 

methods of internal communication so that we work together to achieve our vision and 

annual work programme. 

COULSDON COMMONS (Charity Reg. No. 

232988)  

Farthing Downs & New Hill 

 Grassland — restore open areas on Farthing 

Downs and New Hill to achieve ESS 

agreement options. 

 Scrub — manage blocks of retained scrub 

on Farthing Downs and restore succession on 

New Hill. 

 Boundaries — review to ensure site 

protected and safety of people. 

 Stock fencing — audit stock fencing and 

develop a sustainable programme of repair 

and replacement. 

 

Coulsdon Common 

 The Grove — continue restoring wood 

pasture with planning permission for 

roadside fencing. 

 Drainage — resolve flooding issue in Stites 

Hill Road so that foul water sewage no 

longer pollutes site. 

 Merlewood — agree aims for area behind 

Estate Office and agree a future 

programme of work. 

 Boundaries — review to ensure site 

protected and safety of people. 

 Stock fencing — audit stock fencing and 

develop a sustainable programme of repair 

and replacement. 

 

Kenley Common   

 Heritage conservation — vegetation 

management around the important historic 

features. 

 Grassland — restore and maintain the open 

areas of species-rich grassland along 

Whyteleafe Bank 

 Boundaries — review to ensure site 

protected and safety of people. 

 Stock fencing — audit stock fencing and 

develop a sustainable programme of repair 

and replacement. 

 

Riddlesdown  

 Scrub — restore successional areas across 

Norfolk Bank and Famet, and in Riddlesdown 

Quarry. 

 Grassland — restore open areas across 

Norfolk Bank, Famet, Bull Pen and Butterfly 

Glade and in the Quarry. 

 Boundaries — review to ensure site protected 

and safety of people. 

 Stock fencing — audit stock fencing and 

develop a sustainable programme of repair 

and replacement. 

WEST WICKHAM COMMONS (Charity Reg. No. 232989)  

Spring Park 

 Small-leaved Lime Project — plan, deliver and promote the second-year of this SITA Trust 

funded project.  

 Coppicing — continue the annual programme of restoring traditional management to this 

woodland. 

 Boundaries — review to ensure site protected, safety of people and management of land-

scape. 

 

West Wickham Common 

 Oak pollards — deliver annual condition monitoring so that we can review plan for restoration 

work.  

 Heathland — restore, maintain and monitor our relic heath lying above the ancient earth-

works.  

 Pedestrian crossing & bus stop — report to EFCC about proposals from TFL and the Highway 

Authority. 

 Boundaries — review to ensure site protected, safety of people and management of land-

scape. 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 10



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 12



Annual Work Programme WEST WICKHAM COMMONS (CHARITY NO. 232989) 1st April 2015 – 31st March 2016 

Project Title Work Activity 
Spring 
Park 

West 
Wickham 
Common Code Priority Leader 

Staff/vols/ 
contractors April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 

OPEN SPACES                                       

Maintaining & restoring 
woodland 

Small-leaved lime project (if 
funding available)       3 Senior Ranger C/S/V                         

Maintaining & restoring 
woodland Tree health monitoring       1 Senior Ranger S/V     OPM OPM 

Ash 
Dieback               

Maintaining & restoring 
woodland Coppicing      

HC7- see 
map 1 Senior Ranger S/V/C                         

Surveying & monitoring veteran 
trees 

Oak pollard condition 
monitoring system     

HC7- see 
map 1 

Conservation 
Ranger S/C                         

Maintaining & restoring lowland 
heathland 

Heathland - scraping and 
reseeding     See map 1 Senior Ranger S/V                         

Maintaining & restoring veteran 
trees 

Vet trees - ground work & 
aerial work     

HC7- see 
map 1 

Conservation 
Ranger S/C                         

Gathering information by 
research & surveys  Moth survey       3 

Conservation 
Ranger V                         

Gathering information by 
research & surveys  Reptile survey       3 

Conservation 
Ranger V                         

Creating & maintaining ponds & 
scrapes Pond vegetation clearance       3 Senior Ranger V                         

Maintaining & restoring 
woodland 

Cut & treat non-native 
invasive species     

HC7- see 
map 1 

Conservation 
Ranger S/V                         

Maintaining & restoring 
woodland Woodland edge work     

HC4 - see 
map 1 Senior Ranger S/V                         

Maintaining & restoring 
successional areas & scrub Scrub management     

HC15/16- 
see map 1 Ranger C/V                         

Mowing & removing cuttings to 
maintain grassland Haymaking     

HK15- 
see map 1 Senior Ranger C/V                         

Restoring, cutting & laying 
hedgerows Annual hedge trimming     See map 1 Senior Ranger C/S                         

Controlling undesirable species Ragwort       1 
Conservation 
Ranger S/V                         

Monitoring the condition of the 
open spaces (GAEC) 

Condition assessments & cross 
compliance audit       1 

Conservation 
Ranger S/V                         

Gathering information by 
research & surveys  Butterfly transects       2 

Conservation 
Ranger S/V                         

Gathering information by 
research & surveys  Bird surveys       2 

Conservation 
Ranger V                         

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 13



Annual Work Programme WEST WICKHAM COMMONS (CHARITY NO. 232989) 1st April 2015 – 31st March 2016 

Project Title Work Activity 
Spring 
Park 

West 
Wickham 
Common Code Priority Leader Staff/vols/contractors April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 

SERVICE 

                                      

Inspecting buildings, yards, 
roads & boards 

Workplace safety 
inspections (monthly)      H&S 1 Senior Ranger S                         

Inspecting surfaces, facilities 
& countryside furniture 

Infrastructure audits (6-
monthly)     H&S 1 Senior Ranger S/V                         

Inspecting trees for hazards 
& managing risks Tree safety inspections     H&S 1 PTI Rangers S   

Medium 
risk 
zone 

Medium 
risk 
zone     

High 
risk 
zone 

High 
risk 
zone           

Inspecting trees for hazards 
& managing risks Tree safety work     H&S 1 Senior Ranger C                         

Inspecting trees for hazards 
& managing risks 

Emergency tree inspections 
& work (reactive)     H&S 1 PTI Rangers S                         

Patrolling & enforcing 
byelaws Daily patrols     H&S 1 Senior Ranger S                         

Reporting incidents, 
accidents & dangerous 
occurrences 

In line with H&S policy & 
procedures     H&S 1 All staff S                         

Keeping the site clean & 
well-maintained 

Litter picking & waste 
removal     H&S 1 Senior Ranger S/V                         

Keeping the site clean & 
well-maintained Dog waste collection     H&S 1 Support Team C                         

Maintaining amenity 
grassland & sports pitches 

Roadside vegetation cutting 
work      H&S 1 Senior Ranger C                         

Keeping rights of way open Ride trimming       1 Senior Ranger V                         

Providing & maintaining 
facilities Maintaining Iron Fence     H&S 1 Senior Ranger S/C                         

Installing & maintaining 
countryside furniture 

Maintaining/ installing  
furniture       1 Senior Ranger S/V                         

Maintaining ditches & banks Spring ditch maintenance       3 Senior Ranger S/V                         

Maintaining amenity 
grassland & sports pitches Mowing sports pitches       2 Senior Ranger S                         

Applying for Green Flag & 
Green Heritage Awards Application process Green Flag 

Green Flag + 
Green 

Heritage   2 
Conservation 
Ranger S                         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 14



Annual Work Programme WEST WICKHAM COMMONS (CHARITY NO. 232989) 1st April 2015 – 31st March 2016 

Project Title Work Activity 
Spring 
Park 

West 
Wickham 
Common Code Priority Leader 

Staff/vols/ 
contractors April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 

MAKING CONNECTIONS                                       

Sharing information about the 
site Guided walks and activities       2 Ranger Team S                         

Sharing information about the 
site 

Off- site interpretation: 
Illustrated talks       2 

Information 
Ranger S                         

Sharing information about the 
site 

Off- site interpretation: E-
news & Social Media       2 

Information 
Ranger S                         

Sharing information about the 
site On-site Interpretation       2 

Information 
Ranger S                         

Working with emergency 
services 

Police Community Advisory 
Panels meetings       2 Senior Ranger S                         

Providing volunteer opportunities 
to individuals & groups WWaSPs       2 Ranger Team S/V                         

Consulting local committees, 
groups & associations Consultative committee       1 Superintendent S                         

Consulting local committees, 
groups & associations 

Croydon Road crossing 
project: Oversee construction 
by TFL contractors (if 
approved by Committees)       1 Head Ranger S                         

Facilitating educational activities 
& school visits 

School visits & uniformed orgs: 
Primary schools, scouts and 
guides       3 Senior Ranger S/V                         

 

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 16


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Terms of Reference
	10 Management Priorities & Annual Work Programmme 2015/16
	01 Annual Work Programme SP & WW 2015-16


